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1/ 18/75

Senator Richard Schweiker '«
Room 347, Senate Office Bldg.

. Wash., D.0. 20510

Dear Dick,
: I asd not stay up for yonr I’V appnmoo. I'm told m n:ld that thl
information on Ruby as a (poteatial) FEI informer was just deolassified.

This illustrates one of the fears I have tried to express to you. Leaving
aside other questions about Ruby and his alleged status, this was not olassified

and was not secret in any way I can remember, At least it was not secret when I

wrote about it five years ago. With the seme Warren ca-muon mtnrhls as

~ By source.

: " An acousulation of thess uuindy ainor errars cen, 1 tou-. part you and .
" the otfort I nave do doubt at all you intent seriously. I there is mobody keeping
"acoount on all of us I'll be quits surprised.

Italnuluinttnamblummutalominhavug Itr:lodtotou

» you that all proclaiming themselves axpsrts are not and that dmost nobody had done

any real work, fewer in recent yeau It 1: at best llfficult for you and other
#gnbers to discriminate.

And, otcomo. when you are mﬂyon have no adviser at vouwr sidu.
With this parthoular instance there may be another problem. Thoee who have

* ‘exploited this Hoover atuff bafore you have no idea of the other possibilities

misuse of thia may bave udwruly«f-om I was working on that five years ago,
too.

Iknoitbnnhnincdthouevhncﬂlthénulﬁntbpot-bdhu ‘None has - ' |

gﬁ.mmmuammtmﬁnmtbothomubmmdbythespiuponr.'rhora
is no end to their atoking of the cauldron, '

Idm't.mtmmdthoninmtﬂthmtobothaoma’bmod.

Harold Weisberg .



